

From: David G. Jones

To: Jose Trevino

Date: July 27, 2010

Subject: FCC file number 0329-EX-PL-2010

Message:

In response to your request to Please provide the Point-of-Contact, name and phone number, of the person from the government contract.

Dr. Bruce Fette
(571) 218-4979
bruce.fette@darpa.mil

As for the designated point-of-contact to terminate transmissions if interference occurs.

David G. Jones
(703) 761-2818 x128 (Office)
(703) 599-3121 (Cell)
djones@sharespectrum.com

Please let me know if you need any more information.

David Jones